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OUR FILE NUMBER:

81758-000.66

Re: MJFK"/Camelot Productions Corp. a Oliver Stone

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Your letter to Mr. Stone dated October 5, 1991 ﬁaé been
referred to us for response.

Please be advised that "JFK" is not based on, and does not use,
any of your materials. On the contrary, the film is based on
extensive research encompassing numerous historical writings and
source materials, including two well-known books in which Mr. Stone
acquired the motion picture rights.

Further, we are informed that none of the facts and ideas to be
presented in the film was brought to light or developed exclusively
by you. Those events and ideas were derived from other or multiple
sources. In any event since historical events, ideas and theories
cannot be the subject of ownership, we could not recognize any claim
by you to have "rights" in them -- even if you were the person who
discovered or developed them.

This will also conform, as you requested, that neither

Mr. Stone nor Camelot Productions will credit you as an author or
having any creative involvement with the Picture.
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In summary, your alleged claims of infringement and otherwise
are not valid and are rejected. We would, of course, vigorously
resist any attempt to interfere with the production of the film and
we hope that no such attempt is intended or pursued.

All of our clients’ rights, remedies and positions, whether
legal, equitable or otherwise are expressly reserved.

Very truly yours,

T L S—

Jill L. Smith

JLS:ep
cc: Oliver Stone
Alex Ho

Pamela Kirsh, Esq.
Robert F. Marshall, Esqg.
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